Lydia Charman

From: Lydia Charman

Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 12:38 PM

To: Records Mail

Subject: LAHC written acceptance of Final conditions - DA19/0865
Attachments: DRAFT CONDITIONS - VERSION 2 (003).pdf

Records,

Please register to DA19/0865.

Regards,
Lydia

Lydia Charman wonday - Thursday
Town Planner
Development Assessment and Compliance
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From: Kate Mcmullen [mailto:Kate.Mcmullen@facs.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 12:35 PM

To: Lydia Charman <lcharman@tweed.nsw.gov.au>; 'Callan Denny' <cal@principlepm.com.au>
Subject: RE: Final conditions

Hi Lydia,

In accordance with section 4.33(1) (b) of the Act LAHC accepts the agreed conditions of consent for
DA19/0865/PPSNTH-26, copy attached.

Regards

Kate McMullen



Kate McMullen
A/ Senior Development Manager, Projects

Land and Housing Corporation | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 029765 3331 | M 0447 281 307 | E kate.mcmullen@facs.nsw.gov.au

Level 3, 10 Valentine Ave, Parramatta NSW 2150
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches
to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially,
culturally and economically.



